





























January 6, 1961

Mr. L. M. Detmer, Secretary

Joint Review Committee on Educational
Programs for Physiclian's Assistants
American Medical Assoclation

535 North Dearborn Street

Chicago, 111inois GOGIO

Dear Mr. Detmer:

We have reviewed your recent site visit report concerning our Physician's
Assoclate Program. This letter is to inform the JRC that clinical assign-
ments and outrotations for PA's will be reviewed and changes made as
necessary to assure compllance with the Essentials. This will be a
time-consuming task and we wlll keep the JRC Informed of the progress.

With best wishes,

Thomas T. Thompson, M. D.
Assoclate Dean, Allled Health
Education and Administration

CC: Dr. E. Harvey Estes
Dr. Michael Hamilton
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Michael A. Hamilton, MD
Director

Physician's Associate Program
Duke University Medical Center
Box 2914

Durham, North Carolina 27710

Dear Dr. Hamilton

It is a pleasure to express appreciation to you, your colleagues,
students and graduates for the courtesies shown to Dr. Cherry, Mr.
Dicker, Ms. Major and Dr. Oliver during the on-site evaluation of
tthDuke University Physician's Associate Program on November 18-19,
1980.

As was most 1ikely mentioned during the evaluation, the application
for continuing accreditation of the program will be considered by
the Joint Review Committee on Educational Programs for Physician's
Assistants during its coming meeting on February 12-13, 1981. The
Committee on Allied Health Education and Accreditation (CAHEA) will
act upon the recommendations resulting from this meeting on April 9.
You will receive a formal written notice of the action taken shortly
after the latter meeting.

As a part of the accreditation process, the program is invited to
respond to the following.summary of the on-site evaluators' report
which includes an identification of the principal strengths of the
program and concerns regarding the character of its compliance with the
Essentials.

The evaluators identified six major strengths in the program. First,

the commitment and enthusiasm for the program evidenced within the staff
and faculty. Second, the well organized and personalized student selection
process. Third, the fiscal planning for continued institutional support
of the program. Fourth, the commitment devoted to the integration and
evaluation Qf didactic instruction with feedback to individual faculty
members. Fifth, the broad range of available clinical experiences which
allow opportunities for students to pursue individual needs and interests.
And sixth, the regard which program staff has for students, as mature
responsible adult learners.
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There were five concerns cited by the evaluators regarding the
character of the program's relative compliance with the Essentials.
These concerns are not presented in a ranked order of significance.
First, the potential for individual students to spend excessive amounts
of time in non-primary care sub-specialty areas (Essentials VIII, C, 2).
Second, there is not enough time devoted to family practice medicine
during the clinical year (EssentialsVIII,C, 3). Third, there is
insufficient exposure to the private practice setting (Essentials VIII,
1). Fourth, there is insufficient evaluation of cognitive knowledge
and patient management skills during the clinical year (Essentials VII,
c, 1?? And fifth, the program should assume more responsibility for
identifying and developing primary care preceptors and Sites a respon-
sibility now Targely left to the individual student (Essentials V, D 2).

The objective in sharing the above summary of the evaluators' assessment
of the program with you is to determine the degree to which these observa-
tions reflect- fairly upon the present status of the Physician's Associate
Program of Duke University. Should the Program care to respond, it is ~
necessary that the response be received in three copies in this office

no later than Thursday, January 8, 1981.

Should there be any questions regarding this summary, please let me know
promptly (312/751-6280).

Cordially

LN L

Mr.) L. M. Detmer, Secretary
Joint Review Committee on Educational
Programs for Physician's Assistants

LMD:cc
Enclosre (Essentials)
cc: R. B. Chevalier, MD, Chairman JRC
T. Thompson, MD, Associate Dean for Allied
Health Education and Administration
H. Estes, MD
(Evaluators 4)



